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1 Principal accounting policies

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
These financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the principal accounting
policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting period of
the Group. These new and revised HKFRSs have no significant impact on
the financial statements of the Group for the years ended 30 June 2007
and 2006.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except where stated otherwise in
the accounting policies set out below.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(c) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2007
comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group's interest in jointly controlled entities. The results
of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are dealt with in
the consolidated income statement from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and
transactions and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that
there is no evidence of impairment.

(d) Subsidiaries and controlled entities

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group has the power, to govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity, so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control,
potential voting rights that presently are exercisable are taken

into account.

Minority interests in the consolidated balance sheet comprise the outside
shareholders’ proportion of the net assets of subsidiaries and are treated
as a part of equity in the consolidated balance sheet and statement of
changes in equity. Minority interests in the results of the Group are
disclosed as an allocation of the profit for the year.

In the Company'’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries are stated at
cost less any impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are recognised
by the Company to the extent of dividends received and receivable at the
balance sheet date.
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1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(e) Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates under a contractual
arrangement between the Group or Company and other parties, where
the contractual arrangement establishes that the Group or Company and
one or more of the other parties share joint control over the economic
activity of the entity.

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements under the equity method and are initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change in
the Group's share of the jointly controlled entities’ net assets. The
consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-
acquisition, post-tax results of the jointly controlled entities for the year.

In the Company'’s balance sheet, interests in jointly controlled entities are
stated at cost less any impairment losses. The results of jointly controlled
entities are recognised by the Company to the extent of dividends
received and receivable at the balance sheet date.

(f) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination
over the Group's share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses and is
tested regularly for impairment.

Any excess of the Group's interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of a
business combination is recognised immediately in the consolidated
income statement.

On disposal of an entity, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is
included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.
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1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(g) Properties

1. Investment properties

Investment properties are those which are held either to earn rental
income or for capital appreciation or for both. They are stated at fair value,
representing the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between
knowledgeable, willing parties in arm’s length transaction, assessed by
external qualified valuers. Any changes in fair values are recognised in the
income statement. A property interest under an operating lease which is
held for the above purposes is classified and accounted for as an
investment property.

2. Investment properties under development

Property that is being constructed or developed for future use as
investment property is classified as investment property under
development and stated at cost, including borrowing costs capitalised,

if any, and professional fees, less any impairment loss. When the
construction or development is complete, it is reclassified as investment
property at fair value. At the date of transfer, the difference between

fair value and its previous carrying amount is recorded in the

income statement.

3. Properties under development for sale

Properties under development for sale are classified under current assets
and stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs include the
aggregate costs of development, borrowing costs capitalised and other
direct expenses. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
price less estimated costs of completion and costs to be incurred in
selling the property.

4. Completed properties for sale

Completed properties for sale are classified under current assets and
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by
apportionment of the total development costs, including borrowing costs
capitalised, attributable to unsold units. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price as determined by reference to management
estimates based on prevailing market conditions, less costs to be incurred
in selling the property.
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1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(h) Other fixed assets
1. Other fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses.

2. Leased assets

(i)  Classification of assets leased to the Group

The classification is determined based on an evaluation of the substance
of the arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes
the legal form of a lease. Leases of assets under which the lessee
assumes substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Leases of assets under which the lessor has not
transferred all the risks and benefits of ownership are classified as
operating leases, with the following exceptions:

—  property held under operating leases that would otherwise meet the
definition of an investment property is classified as an investment
property on a property-by-property basis; and

— land held for own use under an operating lease, the fair value of
which cannot be measured separately from the fair value of a building
situated thereon at the inception of the lease, is accounted for as
being held under a finance lease, unless the building is also clearly
held under an operating lease. For these purposes, the inception of
the lease is the time that the lease was first entered into by the
Group, or taken over from the previous lessee, or at the date of
construction of those buildings, if later.

(i) Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under finance leases, the
amounts representing the fair value of the leased asset, or, if lower, the
present value of the minimum lease payments, of such assets are
included in fixed assets and the corresponding liabilities, net of finance
charges, are recorded as obligations under finance leases. Depreciation is
provided at rates which write off the cost or valuation of the assets over
the term of the relevant lease or, where it is likely the Company or Group
will obtain ownership of the asset, the life of the asset, as set out in note
1(i). Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are charged to the
income statement over the period of the leases so as to produce an
approximately constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance
of the obligations for each accounting period. Contingent rentals are
written off as an expense of the accounting period in which they

are incurred.
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1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(h) Other fixed assets (Continued)

2. Leased assets (Continued)

(iii)  Operating leases charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases,
payments made under the leases are charged to the income statement in
equal instalments over the accounting periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives received
are recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to
the income statement in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

(i) Depreciation

1. Investment properties

No depreciation is provided for investment properties and investment
properties under development.

2. Other fixed assets
Depreciation on other fixed assets is provided so as to write off the cost
on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings 50 years or unexpired lease term,
whichever is shorter

Furniture and equipment 4-20 years

Motor vehicles 5 years

(j) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially stated at fair value. Changes in
the fair value of derivatives are recognised in the income statement,
except where the derivatives are held as hedging instruments in a cash
flow hedge of committed future transactions, in which case the changes
in the fair value are recognised in equity to the extent that the hedge

is effective.
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1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(k) Other investments in equity securities

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted market price in
active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are
recognised in the balance sheet at cost less impairment losses. Other
investments in securities are classified as available-for-sale securities and
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs. At each balance
sheet date the fair value is remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss
being recognised directly in equity, except for impairment losses. When
these investments are derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised directly in equity is recognised in the

income statement.

() Impairment of assets

An assessment is carried out at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication that assets other than investment
properties are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset, being the greater of its net selling price or value in
use, is estimated. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount where appropriate. Such impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to
the income statement in the year in which the reversals are recognised.
An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

(m) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and
thereafter stated at amortised cost less impairment losses for bad and
doubtful debts, except where the receivables are interest-free loans or the
effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables
are stated at cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts.

(n) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand
deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group's cash management are also included as a component of cash and
cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement.
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1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(o) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter
stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

(p) Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value less
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-
bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference
between costs and redemption value being recognised in the income
statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective

interest method.

(q) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in the income statement in the period in
which they are incurred, except to the extent that they are capitalised as
being attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of a qualifying asset
commences when expenditure for the asset is being incurred, borrowing
costs are being incurred and activities that are necessary to prepare the
asset for its intended use or sale are in progress. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantially all the
activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended use or
sale are interrupted or complete.

(r) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities
1. Financial guarantees issued

Where the company issues a financial guarantee, the fair value of the
guarantee (being the transaction price, unless the fair value can otherwise
be reliably estimated) is initially recognised as deferred income within
trade and other payables. The deferred income is amortised in profit or
loss over the term of the guarantee.
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1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(r) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities
(Continued)

2. Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount

when the Company or the Group has a legal or constructive obligation

arising as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can

be made.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

(s) Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,
revenue is recognised in the income statement as follows:

1. Sale of properties

Revenue from sale of completed properties is recognised upon the
signing of sale and purchase agreements or the issue of occupation
permit by the relevant government authorities, whichever is the later.

2. Rental income

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a straight line
basis over the terms of the respective leases. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are earned.

3. Interest income
Interest on bank deposits is recognised as it accrues using the effective
interest method.

4. Dividends

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.
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1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(t) Taxation

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognised in the income statement except to the
extent that they relate to items recognised directly in equity, in which case
they are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill not
deductible for tax purposes and the initial recognition of assets and
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profits.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are

not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the related tax benefit to
be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.
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1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(u) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and
losses are recognised in the income statement.

The results of foreign operations are translated in Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.
The resulting exchange differences are recognised directly in a separate
component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognised in equity which relate to that foreign
operation is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

(v) Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the Group has the
ability, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, to control
the party or exercise significant influence or has joint control over the
party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where
the Group and the party are subject to common control or common
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals (being members
of key management personnel, significant shareholders and/or their close
family members) or other entities and include entities which are under the
control, joint control or significant influence of related parties of the Group
where those parties are individuals, and post-employment benefit plans
which are for the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is
a related party of the Group.
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1 Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(w) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged in
providing products or services (business segment), or in providing
products, or services within a particular economic environment
(geographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting, the Group has
determined that business segment be presented as the primary reporting
format and geographical segment as the secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on
a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets,
and liabilities are determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions which are eliminated as part of the consolidation process,
except to the extent that such intra-group balances and transactions are
between group companies within a single segment. Intersegment pricing
is based on similar terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period on
additions of segment assets (both tangible and intangible) that are
expected to be used for more than one period.

(x) Employee benefits

1. Contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes
Obligation for contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes,
including those payable under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance, are expensed in the income statement as incurred.

2. Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is measured at grant
date, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options
were granted, and is expensed on a straight line basis over the vesting
period taking into account the probability that the options will vest, with a
corresponding increase in equity (Employee share-based compensation
reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised, the related capital
reserve is transferred to share capital and share premium, together with
the exercise price. If the options lapse, the related capital reserve is
transferred directly to retained profits.
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(a) R¥oE
(i) DEBUARZEE

2 Turnover and segment information

The principal activities of the Company, which is incorporated in Hong
Kong, are investment holding and, through its subsidiaries, property
leasing, property development for sale and other investments. The Group
also operates in car park management and property management, and
through its jointly controlled entities, the Group is involved in the operation
of dry-cleaning.

Turnover represents revenue from property leasing and sales. An analysis

of turnover by business and geographical segments is set out below.

(a) Business segment
(i)  Segment revenue and results

DERMN DEFELE
Segment revenue Segment results
B RETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006 2007 2006
MERE Property leasing 3,379.7 2,886.3 2,648.6 2,240.5
YIEHE Property sales 1,398.1 1,313.9 313.3 383.1
4,777.8 4,200.2 2,961.9 2,623.6
HAbUA Other income 321.0 285.0
WEAEBHERELR  Gain on deemed disposal of
B 2 W interest in a subsidiary 879.4 -
THER Administrative expenses (328.5) (252.0)
= vl Operating profit 3,833.8 2,656.6
BEYE 2 N FEEN Increase in fair value of investment properties
—-YERE — property leasing 6,561.7 3,925.3
B%ER Finance costs (465.7) (541.5)
LA &R RET Share of profits of jointly controlled entities
e Eih- — property leasing 142.2 112.3
R A& A Profit before taxation 10,072.0 6,152.7
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2 EXFRIBER @ 2 Turnover and segment information (continued)

(a) HEBDI @) (a) Business segment (Continued)

(i) PEEEREE (i) Segment assets and liabilities

BE BE
Assets Liabilities

AAEE ST in HK$ million 2007 2006 2007 2006
MERE Property leasing 56,756.0 47508.1 1,964.6 1,829.3
YIS Property sales 10,556.4 10,954.7 394.8 320.4

67312.4 58,462.8 2,359.4 2,149.7

RAE AR 2R Interest in jointly controlled entities
WERE Property leasing 996.4 9219 - =
MEHE Property sales 320.8 385.5 - -
Ao () Unallocated (Note) 7592.8 6,738.2 15,373.2 18,032.4
76,222.4 66,508.4 17732.6 20,1821
BfIE - Note:

KO EA T BRECRROEEE  BERSRIRT Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate assets including cash and deposits
ERETEAT—EATET(CEERE  A+—RBN with banks of $7.091.6 million (2006: $6,189.4 million), investments of $94.2 million (2006:
FHEE+ERT  HEATHE - +BT(CETRF $119.6 million), interest-bearing borrowings including bank loans of $7873.4 million (2006:
—B—TFAEATERL HEEEBFERITEZET/\ $11,7870 million), other liabilities of $1,987.1 million (2006: $2,070.7 million), and taxation of
BEF=am+B8rT (2T F : —a—+HEAFTLE  $5294.9 million (2006: $4,266.1 million).
BELDUEEMABBETNENTEE—TET(CTTX

F:ZTEETELTERD  SHERTEBATEE

NTEX(CEZARF - O+ ZEXFARE—T&D) -

(iii) BEXEZRITE (iii) Capital expenditure and depreciation
BARRX nE
Capital expenditure Depreciation
NEKBEELAE in HK$ million 2007 2006 2007 2006
MEHE Property leasing 3,073.0 1,508.6 1.0 10.8

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07 @%\
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2 EEERTBER® 2 Turnover and segment information (continued)

(b) HEDI (b) Geographical segment

(i) ZECCA R EAE (i) Segment revenue and results

DEUBA DEELE
Segment revenue Segment results

WA BETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006 2007 2006
B Hong Kong 3,582.9 3,066.9 2,039.0 1,8777
At Mainland China 1,194.9 1,133.3 922.9 745.9

4,7778 4,200.2 2,961.9 2,623.6

BE AT Jointly controlled entities
B Hong Kong 142.2 112.3
(i) ZEHEE (i) Segment assets
AAEE ST in HK$ million 2007 2006
B8 Hong Kong 50,038.3 47625.2
FER i Mainland China 18,685.5 12,264.6
68,723.8 59,889.8
(iii) ZEFXRHL (iii) Capital expenditure
A B & E in HK$ million 2007 2006
B8 Hong Kong 113.1 116.0
R E A Mainland China 2,959.9 1,392.6

3,073.0 1,508.6

BEEEERAE —TTX /T LEER
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3 HkA 3 Otherincome
£ [® Group

NAKBEIE in HK$ million 2007 2006
FBUA Interest income 302.4 263.9
HE ETEE B S s Profit on disposal of listed investments 173 18.5
REEMREERB ZBBMA Dividend income from listed investments 0.4 2.6
REFELEMFREEE 2BRBWA Dividend income from unlisted investments 0.9 =

321.0 285.0

4 BEAKEELENBRAR
173z W gt

WRAHE 2 KRB ARIERIMERR
RE(MBEMED R-_ZTF+—AEE
ME—TERROMEL - URIEEEER
RARINERME ERRAERHA D Z
At _#EEaschtHtE-

——— HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07

4 Gain on deemed disposal of interest in a
subsidiary

The gain on deemed disposal arose from the placement of 410 million
shares by a subsidiary, Hang Lung Properties Limited (“HLP") in
November 2006 which resulted in the dilution of Hang Lung Group
Limited's effective equity interest in HLP from 56.2% to 50.7%.
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5 PBRFIAEDEF

5 Profit before taxation

£ Group
BB BETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006
BRELADEFE R THISIE - Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:
ERAFREEZRITER Interest on bank loans and other borrowings
REAMEEZFIE repayable within 5 years 526.1 2876
ARAFRER ZRITERFE Interest on bank loans repayable after 5 years - 190.1
BERLER Finance lease charges 42.7 475
B AR R RTEE LR Dividend on convertible cumulative preference
5] shares of a subsidiary - 172
Hibsaha B Other ancillary borrowing costs 36.3 59.7
EEL L BE Total borrowing costs 605.1 602.1
B EEZHEAME (FEE) Less: Borrowing costs capitalised (Note) (139.4) (60.6)
HBER Finance costs 465.7 5415
%R & Auditors’ remuneration
—ZE R — audit services 76 6.5
— H o AR 7% — other services 0.4 0.6
e Depreciation 1.0 10.8
BHEWE 2B Cost of properties sold:
BRERME Development properties 995.5 7375
REME Investment properties 245 152.6
BEBNER  BFExAEE Operating lease charges, including contingent rents
TR TERT(CETRE of $25.7 million (2006: $23.5 million) 102.0 100.2
—“FT=HR+ER)
I @ BiEEEREER Staff costs, including employee share-based payment
ANTZBATEL(CETRF expenses of $62.6 million (2006: $29.9 million) 334.3 282.6
ZFABENTET)
WEEFA and after crediting:
HEREYERET Profit on disposal of investment properties 5.3 85.9
HeWA - EMBREESHLE Rental income less direct outgoings of $720.1 million
ZFETERT(CEERF (2006: $635.0 million), including contingent rentals
NE=THhEER @ BHEIA of $133.4 million (2006: $110.0 million) 2,654.3 2,244.5

He—R=T=g0t+&81
(CETRF —F-TED

Wi

BRTYECBEXHEREFAES CEM— (TR

T EH2E LFHRENE -

Note:

for properties under development.

The borrowing costs have been capitalised at an average rate of 5.1% (2006: 5.0%) per annum

EEEEERAA TS TLFFR
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6 Emoluments of directors and senior management

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of four
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Committee makes
recommendation to the Board on the Directors’ remuneration packages
and terms of employment. The emoluments of Directors are determined
by the scope of responsibility and accountability, and individual
performance of directors, taking into consideration of the Company'’s
performance and profitability, market practice and prevailing business
conditions.

(a) Directors’ emoluments

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to Sections 161 and 161A of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

LAOVBEEEIITETE  in HKS million AREEE

e - ERh RIREEE

REMF = 2R

Salaries, Group's
allowances BYTETEAT fe#ER(E  contributions
e and benefits Discretionary  Share-based  toretirement &%
G Name Fees in kind bonuses compensation scheme  Total
HITES Executive directors
PRERR Ronnie C. Chan 0.4 78 4.2 14.9 08 28.1
RER Nelson W.L. Yuen 0.3 74 4.1 13.5 07 26.0
R+t Terry S. Ng 0.3 3.9 2.1 77 03 143
FHTES Non-executive director
PRELR Gerald L. Chan 0.1 = = = = 0.1
BYKEHTEE  Independent
non-executive directors

R E S.S.Yin 0.3 - - - - 03
BR&E4e Laura L.Y. Chen 0.3 = = - - 03
1% 2] H.K. Cheng 0.4 - - - - 04
2o Simon S.0. Ip 0.2 = = = - 02
B#5 York Liao 0.2 - - - - 02
—ETLF 2007 25 19.1 10.4 36.1 1.8 69.9

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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6 EERSHNEEE2MEw® 6 Emoluments of directors and senior management

(Continued)
(a) EEE£® (a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

LB EEIITETE  in HKS million AREEE

e - R RIREEE

REY &= 2R

Salaries, Group's
allowances BYTETEAT fe#ER(E  contributions
e and benefits Discretionary Share-based  toretirement &%
G Name Fees in kind bonuses compensation scheme  Total
HITES Executive directors
PRERR Ronnie C. Chan 0.4 76 5.2 6.0 08 200
RER Nelson W.L. Yuen 0.3 73 5.0 6.0 09 195
R+ Terry S. Ng 0.3 3.8 2.3 2.7 0.2 9.3
fatt R Wilfred S.L. Ho (retired in 0.3 05 - 4.7 2.0 75
(R=ZZhHF September 2005)
NARE)
FHITES Non-executive director
BREESR Gerald L. Chan 0.1 = = = - 0.1
BYFHTEE  Independent
non-executive directors

R E S.S.Yin 0.3 - - - - 03
PREE1E Laura L.Y. Chen 0.3 = = = = 0.3
9% H.K. Cheng 0.4 - - - - 04
B Simon S.0. Ip 0.2 = = = - 02
B4 York Liao 0.2 = = = - 0.2
—RERF 2006 2.8 19.2 12.5 19.4 3.9 578

HENAZTHEVRFERLEREMN TR Payment of bonus to Executive Directors, due at the end of a financial

TEEMRL  — MR TN —BEFEE/NA,  vyear ending 30 June, is normally made in August/September of the

FRRA I B AL B I EE E 2 B 73R %% © following financial year and is reflected in the latter year's financial
statements.

Br it o - HTESIREARRIMNAS  Inaddition to the above emoluments, certain directors were granted share
HAREET 2R IRD BAE - FHIBTEBFSIREMT  options under the Company's share option scheme, details of which are
FE28HEE o disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements.

EEEEERAA TS TLFFR
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6 EERSHEEEZMEw@ 6 Emoluments of directors and senior management

(Continued)
(b) BEHEEMS (b) Emoluments of the highest paid employees
AEARSHFALEE_EZ+F=2FE (= The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals in the Group,
TERF  MBER)WBSOT including 3 directors for 2007 (2006: 4 directors), are as follows:
£ Group
BB BETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006
we Fees 1.2 1.3
e EMREYNS Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 23.4 20.9
BYTEAEAT Discretionary bonuses 13.8 13.1
MR (E Share-based compensation 46.7 21.0
AEBEYRIKSFTEMER  Group's contributions to retirement scheme 2.1 4.1
87.2 60.4
A EBS N FT3EHE - The above emoluments fall within the following bands:
AH
Number of individuals
2007 2006
$4,000,001 - $4,500,000 - 1
$7.000,001 - $7500,000 - 1
$7500,001 - $8,000,000 1 -
$9,000,001 - $9,500,000 - 1
$10,500,001 - $11,000,000 1 -
$14,000,001 - $14,500,000 1 -
$19,000,001 - $19,500,000 - 1
$19,500,001 - $20,000,000 - 1
$25,500,001 - $26,000,000 1 _
$28,000,001 - $28,500,000 1 -
5 5

(c) HEE-ZTZ X FNA=Z+HE-ZZ+ (c) During the years ended 30 June 2006 and 30 June 2007, there were
FRAZTHIEFE BERELMESKES  noamounts paid to directors and senior executives above for

BITHA BT NRAEASBMEESIBER  compensation of loss of office and inducement for joining the Group.
EMBAREE -

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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7 HRERBERAZBIE
(a) EHAWHERAZHIAR :

7 Taxation in the consolidated income statement

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents:

£ Group
BB BETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006
REFIA Current tax
BEMET Hong Kong Profits Tax 182.3 150.7
BEFEZEE ZR) /DR (Over)/Underprovision in prior years (2.4) 0.7
179.9 151.4
Bl PTIS R PRC Income Tax 115.0 874
294.9 238.8
EEHIE Deferred tax
REMEZ NFEED Change in fair value of investment properties 1,4476 7977
HibR B RS =58 Other origination and reversal of temporary differences 96.3 114.6
HEREESE AR Effect of change in PRC tax rate on deferred
RS GR 2 tax balances at 1 July (358.9) =
&5t (i 19(b) Total (Note 19(b)) 1,185.0 912.3
1,479.9 1,151.1

ERNEH LR EEEMSHBERE IR
FARAZEAERBEN D RIRAB D 2T+
BOMBOZ=1T=% -

R-ZZLF=A+H FEE+EZEHE
ARRERREEBZEQRBLEEMEM
B RERHED =T =EXRA
DZ_TH G RZTENF-A-HEE
o Fitt - HREBRIERIA R ERBEHHE
B2 _thstE -

(b) BE_ZTLFAA=THILFEZR
EEERARBE—TEAE - TET(CEER
F T A8 B AEERERRNEM
7 o

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax and PRC Income Tax is calculated at

17.5% and 33% respectively of the estimated assessable profits for

the year.

On 16 March 2007, the Standing Committee of the Tenth National People’s
Congress of PRC passed the income tax law where tax rate will be
changed from 33% to 25% with effect from 1 January 2008. Accordingly,
the relevant deferred tax liabilities have been calculated using the new

rate of 25%.

(b) Share of jointly controlled entities’ taxation for the year ended 30
June 2007 of $17.2 million (2006: $21.0 million) is included in the share of

profits of jointly controlled entities.
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7 HFEWBRRAZBE@® 7 Taxation in the consolidated income statement
(Continued)
() FEZHHEESEFMERHEFE 2 (¢) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at
FED - applicable tax rates:
BB BETE in HK$ million 2007 2006
BRA A A Profit before taxation 10,072.0 6,152.7
ZBRBANEFGERTREE  Tax on profit before taxation at applicable rates 2,159.4 1,268.6
ZHTE
A& ARG BT E Tax effect of share of profits of jointly controlled entities (17.2) (21.0)
FRERFTMA 2B & Tax effect of non-taxable income (271.3) (108.6)
FMRZ L 2 FHIEF 2 Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 29.7 19.7
AEF A2 B BEEERE M Tax effect of tax losses utilised and other deductible
HREREEE  RIBTE temporary differences (96.5) (22.4)
AERZREERZHIEYE  Taxeffect of unrecognised tax losses 32.6 23.2
TR B B HTRTERIE Effect of change in tax rate on opening balance of deferred tax (358.9) -
FHEB T E
HAft Others 45 (9.1)
BAEFEZBE ZR) /DR (Over)/Underprovision in prior years (2.4) 0.7
ERHIET S Actual tax expense 1,479.9 1,151.1

8 MREMLAR
R R R IE A D RIS AR ZHF

NE=T=BBT(CTTRF  NE
BATED -

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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8 Net profit attributable to shareholders

Net profit attributable to shareholders includes a profit of $933.0 million
(2006: $931.9 million) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company.
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9 RE 9 Dividends
(a) &TEFEERE (a) Dividends attributable to the year
B BE TR in HK$ million 2007 2006
BEEHREIRTHRE Interim dividend declared and paid of 14.5 cents
st (2006: 14.5 cents) per share 193.2 193.1
(— TENF - TEER)
REE R BRRARS Final dividend of 46.5 cents (2006: 41 cents)
sl A il per share proposed after the balance sheet date 620.1 546.3

(ZETREF - m+—{l)

813.3 739.4

REERRER 2 KBRS - WEMR AL  The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has not been
HHzAE- recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.
(b) EFEZREAFERHAERIKE (b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, approved
and paid during the year
BB BEBTAHE in HK$ million 2007 2006

EFEERBBWEFRKRO+—L  Final dividend in respect of the previous financial year
(ZZZRF - M) of 41 cents (2006: 40 cents) per share 546.4 532.7

BEEEERAE —TTX /T LEER
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10 Earnings per share

(a) The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share is based on
the following data:

in HK$ million 2007 2006

RN ESRERRE#E
BNz 87 (BIRR

Earnings used in calculating basic and diluted
earnings per share (net profit attributable

FE(E 4R to shareholders) 4,785.9 2,832.6
& E (TR
Number of shares (‘000)
2007 2006
FGTE BRERRAF 2 Weighted average number of shares used in calculating
B fn I35 8L basic earnings per share 1,332,676 1,331,296
BB ER 2 BERHD 2 Effect of dilutive potential shares — share options 12,415 9,152
T B IR R
ARG ESREERT 2 Weighted average number of shares used in calculating
B A0 81 diluted earnings per share 1,345,091 1,340,448

(b) BREANEERN TEREREME
N EES - WHIFRELEH AR D SRCRE
) IRBIA T EHE 25 E

(b) The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share excluding
changes in fair value of investment properties net of deferred tax and
minority interests is based on the profit adjusted as follows:

BB BETTHE in HK$ million 2007 2006
A& R PE (R 4 A Net profit attributable to shareholders 4,785.9 2,832.6
BREMELNTEES <2 Effect of changes in fair value of investment properties (3,409.2) (2,356.9)
BERETIE 2 728 Effect of corresponding deferred tax 618.8 474.1
FLAGTEGIER #8E7H  Adjusted earnings for calculation of basic/diluted

ISR B earnings per share 1,995.5 949.8

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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1M1 BEEE-&E

11 Fixed assets — Group

ERET
REME
Investment
BEYE  properties
Investment under Hit =
AAEE ST in HK$ million properties development Others Total
A ESH(E Cost or valuation:
R-EERF+H—H At 1 July 2005 39,369.7 2,293.5 316.7 41,979.9
NE Additions 122.0 1,374.1 12.5 1,508.6
A/ (EH) Transfer 336.3 (336.3) - -
HE Disposals - (152.6) (2.3) (154.9)
NSERY Increase in fair value 3,925.3 = = 3,925.3
R-ZEERFRNA=TH At 30 June 2006 and 1 July 2006 43,753.3 3,178.7 326.9 47258.9
R_ZEE FtA—H
NE Additions 160.3 2,883.5 29.2 3,073.0
A/ (EH) Transfer 2,088.4 (2,088.4) - -
HE Disposals (24.5) - (3.6) (28.1)
ANTEEN Increase in fair value 6,561.7 = = 6,561.7
RZBZELEXRA=TH At 30 June 2007 52,539.2 3,973.8 352.5 56,865.5
2EHTE Accumulated depreciation:
RZZEZTRFELHA—H At 1 July 2005 = = 2493 2493
REEHE Charge for the year - = 10.8 10.8
A &S e Written back on disposals - = (1.7) (1.7)
R-ZEZRFNA=TH At 30 June 2006 and 1 July 2006 - - 258.4 258.4
k—ZZ EtH—H
NEEFE Charge for the year - = 11.0 11.0
A EEE Written back on disposals - = (3.6) (3.6)
RZBZELFEXRA=TH At 30 June 2007 - - 265.8 265.8
BREFE Net book value;
R-BE+HEXA=1+H At 30 June 2007 52,539.2 3,973.8 86.7 56,599.7
R-ZEERFRNA=TH At 30 June 2006 43,753.3 3,178.7 68.5 47000.5
ETEENSNA=1H Cost or valuation of the fixed assets
ZRAESEERT at 30 June is made up as follows:
—EELF: 2007:
fhE Valuation 52,539.2 - - 525392
KAE Cost - 3,973.8 352.5 4,326.3
52,539.2 3,973.8 352.5 56,865.5
—ETRE: 20086:
fhE Valuation 43,7533 - - 437533
A Cost - 3,178.7 326.9 3,605.6
43,753.3 3,178.7 326.9 47258.9

BEEEERAE —TTX /T LEER
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11 Fixed assets — Group (Continued)

Y57 IREDFE AT ¢ An analysis of net book value of properties is as follows:
BRAREME
REME Investment properties

Investment properties under development
BB BITETE in HK$ million 2007 2006 2007 2006
BRERBAH Long leases in Hong Kong 25,964.9 23,8823 679.2 678.5
BB MR & Bt 22 Long leases outside Hong Kong 792.0 734.0 3,294.6 1,136.7
&S+ Eth & Medium term leases in Hong Kong 11,1413 10,264.0 - =
BALAIMGE  HRi 2 Medium term leases outside Hong Kong 14,491.0 8,683.0 - 1,363.5
B R Short lease in Hong Kong 150.0 190.0 - -

52,539.2 43,753.3 3,973.8 3,178.7

(a) NEBUAFEIIRZREYMFEEGN -
ELLFRAZTARE AN FESANGE
NEEBRARARZ MBS EE
AE)REBESERARME  2ZHER
18 - Wrt AL EmERRBETRZ Z AT
Bel s T Z HEEE -

AR AR BEHEN DRSS
Rt a2 A% - REMFEAS+EN
FREBL(CREAF : —HAE—FAE
B -

AEEEMBEEEEZ REFERRERUNE
B REBIAIMEER AR IR A B T3 N
BENOHNR—TETCEEREF  —TF
=TEBDE-—TREZTEBRT(CETER
FABETERT °

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07

(a) Investment properties of the Group carried at fair value were revalued
as at 30 June 2007 by Mr Charles C.K. Chan, Registered Professional
Surveyor (General Practice), of Savills Valuation and Professional Services
Limited, on an open market value basis with reference to the total rental
income after taking into account reversionary income potential.

The net book value of investment properties of the Group includes an
amount of $3,295.0 million (2006: $2,919.0 million) in respect of an asset
held under a finance lease.

The net book value of other fixed assets of the Group includes amounts of
$10.0 million (2006: $10.3 million) and $16.2 million (2006: $5.7 million) in
respect of land and buildings held in and outside Hong Kong respectively
on long leases.
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1M1 BEEE-KB® 11 Fixed assets — Group (Continued)

(b) AEEREBELEMYEALIZMETLY (b)) The Group leases out its investment properties under operating
DHEREYME - ZEAH— RIS AR leases and subleases under finance lease. Leases typically run for an initial
ERF - HPEMOBRERIZEY - ERES  period of two to five years, with some having the option to renew, at
WEE IS - REBAATEEEIAHEHIS which time all terms are renegotiated. Long term leases contain rent

S FAEES 2GR MASLBEEFHE—  review or adjustment clauses and the Group has a regular proportion of its
TELLBIMFELEPREL - BTHLBIER  leases up for renewal each year. Certain leases include contingent rentals
M - DH2RHERPZIWAMETE ° calculated with reference to the revenue of tenants.

RANAZ1+H  AEERBETAIREEEZZ%E At 30 June, the Group's total future minimum lease income under non-

LRV EWZ ARBES BT ¢ cancellable operating leases were as follows:
21 HmEs fBET
BB EELHE in HK$ million Subleases Other leases Total
—EEF 2007
—FR Within 1 year 2515 2,764.5 3,016.0
—FRERFRA After 1 year but within 5 years 528.7 2,894.3 3,423.0
HF% After 5 years 27.0 9.8 36.8
807.2 5,668.6 6,475.8
—EERF 2006
—FR Within 1 year 193.5 2,242.8 2,436.3
—FREBRFER After 1 year but within 5 years 319.8 1,908.2 2,228.0
Eak:y After 5 years 70.3 411 1M.4
583.6 4,192.1 4,775.7
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12 Interest in subsidiaries

A& Company

BB BETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006
LMk - KAE Unlisted shares, at cost 165.7 165.7
FEUR BT B A BRI R B Amounts due from subsidiaries less provision 12,369.6 12,101.8

12,535.3 12,2675

TEMBARZFAERBNMIESS °

e, FERTH B A R ARSI - 28
M AFBHRZEFTRRAR + B ART AU
B EREE  SOWEERBEEAfE -

13 SENFER

Details of principal subsidiaries are set out in note 35.
Amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
classified as non-current as these are not expected to be recoverable/

repayable within the next twelve months.

13 Interest in jointly controlled entities

£[E Group A7) Company

BB BETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006 2007 2006
LMk - KAE Unlisted shares, at cost - = 5.4 5.4
EIEEEFE Share of net assets 311.1 211.7 - =
311 211.7 5.4 5.4

WA & A RIFRIE Amounts due from jointly controlled entities 1,018.9 1,108.0 6.5 6.1
A ERRIHIE Amounts due to jointly controlled entities (12.8) (12.3) (7.1) (71)
1,317.2 1,3074 4.8 4.4

EWAEERRIFABRATEE—T&T (=
TTRF  ATLE—TBDBE - Bk

ENEZERRRAREEM 28 - YR
HIER -

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07

Amounts due from jointly controlled entities included a provision of $67.1
million (2006: $67.1 million). Amounts due from/to jointly controlled
entities are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.
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13 Interest in jointly controlled entities (continued)

FEARLNRZFHMERENHGE36 - A%  Details of principal jointly controlled entities are set out in note 36. The
ERAENR 2 AR AR summary financial information related to the Group's interests in jointly
Nk controlled entities are as follows:
BB BETE in HK$ million 2007 2006
ERBEE Non-current assets 1,496.3 1,3676
MEIEE Current assets 195.5 232.2
ELE=N Non-current liabilities (1,263.9)  (1,209.1)
mEEE Current liabilities (116.8) (179.0)
BEHE Net assets 3111 211.7
WA Revenue 139.6 918
il Profit 142.2 112.3
14 ERRRE 14 Loans and investments
£ [® Group
BB RETTTE in HK$ million 2007 2006
REBZIELTIRE Unlisted investments in Hong Kong 0.2 0.2
ERTFIELTIEARIREME  Advances to unlisted investee companies less provision 14.5 16.1
14.7 16.3
WEBZ EHIRE  #mE  Listed investments in Hong Kong at market value 79.5 103.3
ZIBER Mortgage loans 32.6 52.0
126.8 171.6

BRI LEMREY BB ERM S L2 H5
WEAETEERFE - FURRAHREE

(tn/E) ABE -

fair value.

Unlisted investments are carried at cost less impairment, if any, as they
do not have a quoted market price in an active market to determine their

BEEEERAE —TTX /T LEER
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15 78 15 Inventories
£ [® Group
BB EITEE in HK$ million 2007 2006
FERREDYE-REMZ  Properties under development for sale — long leases
—&B — Hong Kong 405 _

FECEBWE—TEMHE  Completed properties for sale - medium leases

—& — Hong Kong

9,677.4 10,214.5

— BB E - Outside Hong Kong 28.4 =

9,746.3 10,214.5

FEERTYEBHRE—FRER -

16 FE R BR 7} K2 H b FE UL X

EEF ATEURER TR H A FE U SR 2 FE U BR SR H
BRERDITIAT -

The properties under development for sale are expected to be recovered
after more than one year.

16 Trade and other receivables

Included in trade and other receivables are trade debtors with the
following ageing analysis:

£ [® Group
BB ETTATE in HK$ million 2007 2006
—@AAR Within 1 month 450.4 376.4
—Z=={@H 1 - 3 months 4.3 3.0
=EAAMUE Over 3 months 0.9 0.6
455.6 380.0

AEBREFEZEEBRR - A ERiREE
WBRR < SRl AT MAE M BRI BE S DAEAE
EMEELERERE 2 EERARBEREK -

——— HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07

The Group maintains a defined credit policy. An ageing analysis of trade
debtors is prepared on a regular basis and is closely monitored to
minimise any credit risk associated with receivables.
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17 $RITER

RAA=+EEERRAER 2 BRE
mF -

17 Bank loans

At 30 June, bank loans were unsecured and repayable as follows:

£ [® Group
LB B ST E in HK$ million 2007 2006
—F RNk BIHR Within 1 year or on demand 608.4 =
—FHEMEAR After 1 year but within 2 years 602.3 795.2
MEREBRFR After 2 years but within 5 years 7,328.6 4,253.8
FHFI% After b years - 6,814.3
7,930.9 11,863.3
B ABE M ER Less: unamortised front end fees (575) (76.3)
7873.4 11,787.0
8,481.8 11,787.0

P EERITERIORINE —EE R —E
(CETRF  ZHAEERH B FHX
R e FER—F (CTRERF  —F)ZA
ENEE c ARBERITER A FEARR
EERE - R-TTLFA=1TAH - &
BRE-ERBAREN\ETZNEET(CEZ
RNEARBRE=TBEBTZEX -

All the above bank loans are interest-bearing at rates ranging from 4.1% to
6.2% (2006: 3.6% to 5.1%) per annum. Interest is repriced within one

(2006: one) year. The fair values of the Group’s bank loans were

approximate to the corresponding carrying amounts. At 30 June 2007, the
balance included a loan of RMB809.0 million (2006: RMB531.0 million).

BEEEERAE —TTX /T LEER
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18 Trade and other payables

&[E Group ‘A7) Company
AR B&ETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006 2007 2006
et N st B (FifsE)  Creditors and accrued expenses (Note i) 1,026.3 945.8 6.4 5.4
Bz e () Deposits received (Note ii) 868.0 1,035.2 - -
1,894.3 1,981.0 6.4 5.4

Wit
() R BRREEEN — EATR N 2R
BHA-F=AML(CTEAS  “FABLTED) -

i)y  BYdRE N EARTNEET(CTTRE:
THE -8 RSN - FATEEN -

+iE—

REIEERFRAZTAZERRE BB THREZER M
NEITE=fR-T—BET - AMBETRILRS  TAAE
BRI E - REKBERR _ZTLF - ARHNH
R ASERMNSARERR - RZFTLF-ARA
AEORE  MEARER - FISRFESEMERRER
BT ERERTIRR -

B AT AR BRI S EA A R 2 FE A R AR
BRI DATANE -

Notes:
(i) Creditors and accrued expenses include retention money payable of $23.0 million (2006:
$29.7 million) which is not expected to be settled within one year.

(ii) Deposits received of $868.0 million (2006: $714.2 million) are not expected to be settled
within one year.

Deposits received at 30 June 2006 included a deposit of $321.0 million related to a down
payment from the purchaser of The Bay Bridge where the purchaser terminated the transaction
and claimed for return of the deposit. According to the judgement of the Court of Final Appeal
on 5 February 2007, the deposit was refundable to the purchaser with interest. The deposit was
repaid on 6 February 2007 and accrual for legal costs, interest and damages has been made in
these financial statements.

Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors with the following
ageing analysis:

%8 Group
A BETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006
— 1A AZIE Due within 1 month 689.3 692.5
=18 A A EZIH Due over 3 months 78.9 83.3
768.2 775.8

——— HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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19 REEEBREZHE

19 Taxation in the balance sheets

(a) ZFBiE (a) Current taxation
£ [® Group
LB B ETE in HK$ million 2007 2006
REEHBFIEHEE Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax 182.3 150.7
REFHBEMESHAE  Provision for PRC Income Tax 22.6 39.0
AEFE 2 &BFIGHEME  Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax relating to prior years 22.8 194.2
2277 383.9
(b) IEFERIIE (b) Deferred taxation
£ [® Group
LB B ST E in HK$ million 2007 2006
ELERIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 5,141.7 3,959.5
RERRIEE EE Deferred tax assets (74.5) (773)
B IE S BEFH Net deferred tax liabilities 5,067.2 3,882.2

BEEEERAE —TTX /T LEER
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19 Taxation in the balance sheets (continued)

(b) EZEBLIE (&) (b) Deferred taxation (Continued)
PR EEABR MR ZIELREEE, The components of deferred tax liabilities/(assets) recognised in the
(BE) &M RFARZEHmT : consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year are as
follows:
B GBS in HK$ million NERFES
RIEBRITE
Depreciation AR EEEE
allowances in ZERER
excess of MEE Future  ERXMbZFIE
related Revaluation benefit of Interest B
BRETEEER : Deferred tax arising from: depreciation of properties tax losses capitalised Total
F_ggﬂiiﬂ—ﬁ At 1 July 2005 644.2 2,420.3 (63.7) (30.9) 2,969.9
RERAUERA Charged to consolidated
%uﬁ% (Ff3E7(a) income statement (Note 7(al) 973 7977 173 - 912.3
EA_7 z /\E/\ﬂ +H  At30 June 2006 and
2T FtA—H 1 July 2006 7415 3,218.0 (46.4) (30.9) 3,882.2
RERAMERA (Credited]/Charged to consolidated
({A) /% (B1357(a))  income statement (Note 7(a)) (24.5) 1,206.7 2.8 = 1,185.0
RZZEZLEXA=TH At 30 June 2007 717.0 4,424.7 (43.6) (30.9) 5,067.2

(c) R¥ER Zaﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁé
AEEEARIE THIE AR 2 EHRE MR
—HEATEAR \+F%7_E(_7 = A% iy
—RBAT =88 B ERMELAELR
BEEFLRER AR _TTLF A=
T8 - ATREREAREEN B RERB R
MDA - WEBEBEBOBRGERNE
R BSER -0 RGBS - 1M B A3t 2 A5 9
BISERAN A ST/ 0 AFRaR -

2 :gﬁnﬂEEUH\HZ/?IU\/~

FREBHARBZMBARET - EEM
EERARARBZFIBRRER NS LH
B RENERNE _EERE (CTTREF
“HNEERE)FE AR -_TTAF+
ﬂ*%ﬂ RO BRENBI]AAR T‘Rﬁm

NEZB o MER—F (ZTTREF
F)ZRNEHEE

AEEFEERENEERZA
(EEEE=

AP EEERRE

R-BZLFNA=ZTH BULFRRER
Z9N  REE W BT EAMREENE S K
FREEHARBIES -

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses
of $2,097.6 million (2006: $2,163.0 million) sustained in the operations of
certain subsidiaries as the availability of future taxable profits against
which the assets can be utilised is not probable at 30 June 2007 The tax
losses arising from Hong Kong operations do not expire under current tax
legislation. The tax losses arising from mainland China operations expire
five years after the relevant accounting year end date.

20 Floating rate notes due 2009

The floating rate notes were issued by the Company’s subsidiary. These
notes are guaranteed as to principal and interest by Hang Lung Properties
Limited, bear interest ranging from 4.2% to 5.0% (2006: 3.4% t0 5.0%)
per annum, repayable in full in December 2009 and have no rights of
conversion into shares of the Company or any other body corporate. The
interest is repriced within one (2006: one) year.

The fair value of the Group's floating rate notes was approximately the
carrying amount at the balance sheet date.

At 30 June 2007 except for the above floating rate note, the Group has no
other outstanding fixed or floating rate notes or convertible bonds.

~
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21 HttREAE 21 Other long term liabilities

HEtRABESFEERE—FREENRE  Other long term liabilities included finance lease obligations of $487.1
HOEENENTEE—TET(ZZZX million (2006: $570.0 million) expected to settle after one year.
F:REETERL -

BMERAORIENZESRBENERME  Total minimum lease payments under finance lease and their present
AT

values are as follows:

£ [® Group
RLENZ BRRREE RDER
HefBE FAZMNEEA Pkt
Present Interest Total
value of expenses minimum
minimum relating to lease
WEBRETTE in HK$ million lease payments  future periods payments
2007

el &%8 Amounts payable
—FRN Within 1 year 82.9 374 120.3
—FRERFRA After 1 year but within 5 years 452.7 79.3 532.0
HFE& After 5 years 34.4 0.4 34.8
—FIR A Total after 1 year 4871 79.7 566.8
570.0 171 687.1

2006

T &%8 Amounts payable
—5FR Within 1 year 726 427 115.3
—FREREA After 1 year but within 5 years 402.0 109.2 511.2
hFk After b5 years 168.0 79 175.9
— Rt Total after 1 year 570.0 171 687.1
642.6 169.8 802.4

BETALVERE EREN R AHE (ZEZE,X  The effective interest rate of the finance lease obligations is 7% (2006:
F:LE) - 7%) per annum.

BEEEERAE —TTX /T LEER
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22 BR7A< 22 Share capital
2007 2006
e BEhE L ¢E!
(FR%) (FA%)
Number of Number of
shares B¥EEHIT shares BEAET
('000)  HK$ million ('000)  HK$ million
JETE Authorised
BiREE—TT Shares of $1 each 2,000,000 2,000.0 2,000,000 2,000.0
BEITRERE Issued and fully paid
»tA—H At 1 July 1,332,416 1,332.4 1,328,150 1,328.1
R ERRE AT 2 Shares issued under share
BT R option scheme 1,182 1.2 4,266 43
WAA=1H At 30 June 1,333,598 1,333.6 1,332,416 1,332.4
23 f#fE 23 Reserves
£ Group ‘A 7] Company
LB B ST E in HK$ million 2007 2006 2007 2006
BARGEE Capital reserves:
[ mfE Share premium 2,240.4 2,228.8 2,240.4 2,228.8
== Share of capital reserves of
BN jointly controlled entities 0.7 16.5 - =
EARERRE Capital redemption reserve 26.1 26.1 26.1 26.1
KB E G Investment revaluation reserve 179 26.1 - =
Hih B Other capital reserves 15.3 4.4 - =
2,300.4 2,301.9 2,266.5 2,254.9
== 4h) Employee share-based
HERE compensation reserve 86.5 50.2 42.7 23.3
TakEe General reserve 275.0 275.0 861.6 861.6
RE A Retained profits 25,099.9 21,0536 7745.7 7552.3
25,461.4 21,378.8 8,650.0 8,4372
27,761.8 23,680.7 10,916.5 10,692.1

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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23 f#fE @

23 Reserves (Continued)

£[E Group A7) Company
BB &R in HK$ million 2007 2006 2007 2006
B EES) Movements in capital reserves:
REtA—H At 1 July 2,301.9 2,2675 2,254.9 2,223.4
BinimfE Share premium
—REMR 0 EifE s 2 — share premium arising on
BITRIDFTEE shares issued under share
Z BB option scheme 9.4 275 9.4 275
—{E B RRmHEIEREA — employee share option benefits 2.2 4.0 22 4.0
BEAENE Release of capital reserves of
Z BN jointly controlled entities (15.8) = - =
RESMHE Investment revaluation reserve
—HELm — realised on disposal of
REEH listed investments (14.2) (15.5) - =
—EmEE — increase in fair value of
AFEEN listed investments 6.0 14.0 - -
H B A E Other capital reserves
—ERERE - exchange difference 10.9 4.4 - =
RNA=+H At 30 June 2,300.4 2,301.9 2,266.5 2,254.9
EERMHE Movements in employee share-based
EEEE) : compensation reserve:
ntA—H8 At 1 July 50.2 378 23.3 18.2
—EEREER — employee share-based
payment expenses 43.2 20.5 21.6 9.1
—EEERRE — transfer to share premium (2.2) (4.0 (2.2) (4.0)
—EREDYRRER — transfer to minority interests (4.7) @.1) - =
BARA=+H At 30 June 86.5 50.2 42.7 23.3
REBmHIEE) - Movements in retained profits:
REtA—H At 1 July 21,053.6 18,946.8 7552.3 7.346.2
AERHA Net profit for the year 4,785.9 2,832.6 933.0 931.9
EFERERE Final dividend in respect of previous year (546.4) (532.7) (546.4) (532.7)
REEZH RS Interim dividend in respect of current year (193.2) (193.1) (193.2) (193.1)
RANA=1H At 30 June 25,0999 21,0536 7,745.7 7552.3

EEEEERAA TS TLFFR
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23 Reserves (Continued)

£ Group
BB BETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006
R B - Statement of retained profits:
SERA] Group companies 24,7143 20,7573
BE AT Jointly controlled entities 385.6 296.3
25,099.9 21,053.6

BRiaERLENBLRBEAEDHIEE
ABARENEPD EN+ N\ LA RE T+ NU5RE
g - REBHRHERENGEE RS HL
BB N HEZ R B EFE - WIREME
TKZEFTRREE - EBHESKBRE
Al - BRI - Rt EARESRSRE
BN B ABM B MR EE 2 [EHER - H|
RN ()P - R BRI W E R E e R
BREEERRITE R AFE -

RZZZTLFRA=1TR - ARAAHDIK
TRRZFERSRBERN \TAETLA=T
BL(CETRE  \tOE-—T=aL18
TT) e

24 LEREER

The application of the share premium account and the capital redemption
reserve are governed by Section 48B and Section 49 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance respectively. The investment revaluation reserve
comprises the cumulative net change on the fair value of available-for-sale
securities held at the balance sheet date and is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies in note 1(k). The general reserve was derived
from retained profits and is distributable. The other capital reserve
comprises the exchange differences arising from the translation of the
financial statements of overseas subsidiaries. The employee share-based
compensation reserve comprises the fair value of share options granted
which are yet to be exercised, as explained in note 1(x).

The aggregate amount of the Company'’s reserves available for distribution

to shareholders at 30 June 2007 was $8,607.3 million
(2006: $8,413.9 million).

24 Minority interests

£ Group

BB BETTHE in HK$ million 2007 2006
ntA—H At 1 July 21,313.2 21,1177
ARFE VYR RESELEF  Profit attributable to minority interests for the year 3,806.2 2,169.0
BEIRDERREAE Dividends paid to minority interests (885.3) (830.2)
BETLHRERFIA Repayment to minority interests (218.9) (131.6)
ftEB AR SRR FTELE Change in minority interests arising from placement of

ZOERREEREE) a subsidiary's shares 5,662.6 =
MEARDEAREZSR S  Decrease in minority interests in a subsidiary (3075)  (1,025.2)
eI Share of reserves 24.1 13.5
RAA=+H At 30 June 29,394.4 21,313.2

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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25 GERTMERMET

25 Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

(a) REREEK RS (a) Cash generated from operations
N RETHE in HK$ million 2007 2006
R A5 A& A Profit before taxation 10,072.0 6,152.7
A Adjustments for:
BEYEZ NFEZEN Increase in fair value of investment properties (6,561.7) (3,925.3)
S REMEEIEES B Interest and other ancillary borrowing costs 423.0 476.8
BMERNER Finance lease charges 427 475
EEREER Employee share-based payment expenses 62.6 29.9
nE Depreciation 11.0 10.8
BHIB AR 2 AT BT Dividend on convertible cumulative preference
BERZKE shares of a subsidiary - 172
ISVON Interest income (302.4) (263.9)
WRAEBHENBAR Gain on deemed disposal of interest in a subsidiary (879.4) =
Bt 2z Yeas
Eiha SR AR Share of profits of jointly controlled entities (142.2) (112.3)
HEBTEEZHH Profit on disposal of fixed assets (5.3) (86.0)
HE EMRE 2R Profit on disposal of listed investments (17.3) (18.5)
PR ER Exchange difference 10.9 4.4
FEZRD Decrease in inventories 4085 449.4
RBER 2R Decrease in mortgage loans 20.1 32.0
R « e RIEMZRZ Decreasef/(Increase) in debtors, deposits and prepayments 328.1 (323.0)
e )
ERRREFERZ Increase/(Decrease) in creditors and accrued expenses 92.1 (101.7)
#m,/ O
BlizE (i) /#8m (Decrease)/Increase in deposits received (167.2) 102.5
RELEEB RS Cash generated from operations 3,395.5 2,492.5
(b) RERESZEEY (b) Cash and cash equivalents
BB BEBTAHE in HK$ million 2007 2006
AEEEBBERNES Cash and deposits with banks in the consolidated
KARTTIER balance sheet 7,091.6 6,189.4
s =1 A& 2R Less: Bank deposits with maturity greater than
HRITIEK three months (699.5) (699.5)
HmERenERNAE Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
FIR&EEY cash flow statement 6,392.1 5,489.9
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25 Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement
(Continued)

(b) Cash and cash equivalents (Continued)

Cash and deposits with banks in the consolidated balance sheet are
interest bearing at an average rate of 4.5% (2006: 4.8%). Interest rates
are repriced within one (2006: one) year based on prevailing market rates.
At 30 June 2007 the cash and deposits with bank included deposits of
RMB226.0 million (2006: RMB157.5 million).

26 Contingent liabilities

At 30 June, contingent liabilities were as follows:

A \) Company

WEBRETTE in HK$ million 2007 2006
B ARFTES ZRIT{EE  Guarantees given to banks to secure credit
mizft 2 &R facilities for subsidiaries 3,711.9 3,350.2
27 A 27 Commitments

(a) RANAZTBEARTBEREBEEZE
AN

(a) At 30 June, capital commitments not provided for in the financial
statements were as follows:

%8 Group
SR in HK$ million 2007 2006
[EE0 Contracted for 1,124.4 1,033.1
EREENREL Authorised but not contracted for 8,380.1 2,976.8
9,504.5 4,009.9

HiliAEERASEBREANERERKE
B I 2 8 T 2 AR

o

——— HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07

The above commitments include those in respect of the Group's
expansion of its property investment operations into various cities in
mainland China.
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27 Commitments (Continued)

(b) The Group leases certain properties under non-cancellable operating

leases expiring within ten years. Certain leases include contingent rentals

calculated with reference to revenue from the properties. At 30 June, total
future minimum lease payments were as follow:

%8 Group

BB RELTE in HK$ million 2007 2006
—FRN Within 1 year 80.7 783
—FREBRER After 1 year but within 5 years 291.9 322.9
hF% After 5 years 1.4 51.2

374.0 452.4

28 EEER

(a) BAEF
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8 ZHE T EER B2 AT
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28 Employee benefits

(a) Retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund scheme for its
employees. The assets of this scheme are held separately from those of
the Group by an independent corporate trustee and managed by
professional fund managers.

Contributions are made by both the employer and the employees at a
certain percentage of employees’ basic salaries, the percentage varying
with their length of service. When an employee leaves the scheme prior to
his or her interest in the Group’s contributions being fully vested, forfeited
contributions are credited to reserves of the fund. Depending on the level
of reserves, the Group may direct the trustee to credit dividends to
members’ accounts out of the reserves of the fund. The Group's
contributions may be reduced by the forfeited contributions, but there was
no such reduction of the Group’s contributions during the year. Total
contributions made by the Group for the year amounted to $14.0 million
(2006: $16.0 million) and forfeited sums credited to reserves amounted to
$0.7 million (2006: $0.5 million).
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28 Employee benefits (continued)

(a) Retirement benefits (Continued)

A master trust Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) is
operated by an independent service provider. Mandatory contributions are
made by both the employer and the employees at 5% of the employees’
monthly relevant income, up to a limit of $20,000. The Group's
contributions will be fully and immediately vested in the employees’
accounts as their accrued benefits in the scheme. Total MPF contributions
made by the Group for the year amounted to $1.6 million

(2006: $1.3 million).

As the Group's provident fund scheme is an MPF Exempted Occupational
Retirement Scheme (the "ORSO Scheme”), eligibility for membership of
the ORSO and MPF schemes is identical. New employees are offered a
one-off option to join either the ORSO or the MPF scheme.

Staff in the Company's subsidiaries operating in the People’s Republic of
China ("PRC") are members of a retirement benefits scheme (the "PRC
RB Scheme") operated by the local municipal government in the PRC. The
only obligation of the PRC subsidiaries is to contribute a certain
percentage of their payroll to the PRC RB Scheme to fund the retirement
benefits. The local municipal government in the PRC undertakes to
assume the retirement benefits obligations of all existing and future
retired employees of the PRC subsidiaries. Total contribution made by the
PRC subsidiaries for the year amounted to $7.3 million

(2006: $6.2 million).
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28 Employee benefits (continued)

(b) Equity compensation benefits

The Company

The Company has a share option scheme which was adopted on 24
November 2000, whereby the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the
Company are authorised to grant options to selected participants,
including directors of any company in the Group, to subscribe for shares of
the Company. The exercise price of the options is determined by the
Board at the time of grant, and shall be the highest of the nominal value of
the shares, the closing price of the shares at the date of grant and the
average closing price of the shares for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant. The vesting period, the exercisable period and
the number of shares subject to each option are determined by the Board
at the time of grant.

Hang Lung Properties Limited

The Company's subsidiary, Hang Lung Properties Limited (“HLP") has a
share option scheme which was adopted on 22 November 2002, whereby
the Board of HLP are authorised to grant options to selected participants,
including directors of any company in the HLP group, to subscribe for
shares of HLP. The exercise price of the options is determined by the
Board of HLP at the time of grant, and shall be the highest of the nominal
value of the shares, the closing price of the shares at the date of grant and
the average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant. The vesting period, the
exercisable period and the number of shares subject to each option are
determined by the Board of HLP at the time of grant.
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28 Employee benefits (continued)

(b)

follows:

Rxin EiER B

Number of share options

Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
The movements of share options of the Company during the year are as

RZEERE RZZEZ+F RiDEE EE
+A—H ~NA=ZtH ZiTER (B
AT AT Period during  Exercise
Outstandingon ~ E&RH BiT¥  BEXM  Outstanding on R A which options price
1July 2006  Granted Exercised  Lapsed 30 June 2007 Date granted are exercisable  (HK$)
EE 2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000 —2FEE-_A-+WA —FE—F-_A-FTWHEZE 6.12
Directors “T-ZTF-_A-+=H
24 February 2000 24 February 2001 to
23 February 2010
1,250,000 - - - 1,260,000 ZEZ—4+—HA—H ZTZ-F+—H—-H=Z 5.87
—E——Ft+H=1—H
1 November 2001 1 November 2002 to
31 October 2011
9,478,000 - - - 9478000 —TEMERA-—+H ZTTRERA-THZE 9.45
“T-mFRATNAE
20 May 2004 20 May 2005 to
19 May 2014
- 10,900,000 - - 10,900,000 —EEXE+—A=-+tH —TZLE+—F-+HZE 2052
—E-"Ft+—AtNH
20 November 2006 20 November 2007 to
19 November 2016
E& 1,280,000 - (270,000) - 1,000,000 ZEETF-_A=+MA —ET—HF-A-fTHAZ 6.12
Employees —Z-TF-A=1=H
24 February 2000 24 February 2001 to
23 February 2010
120,000 - - - 120,000 —ZTE—F+-A+tA Z—TE-_F+-_AtHZ= 6.83
“Z—%+ZHAR
7 December 2001 7 December 2002 to
6 December 2011
500,000 - (500,000) - “ZTENGRA+=H Z—EERFRA+=HZ 10.17
“T-mFRAT—H
12 May 2004 12 May 2005 to
11 May 2014
2,653,000 - (412,000) (25,000) 2216000 —ZEMNFRA-—tH Z—TERFRA_tHZ 9.45
“T-mFRATNAE
20 May 2004 20 May 2005 to
19 May 2014
77,000 - - - 77000 ZZZRFT—-A—H ZEZRFF—A—-HZ 1470
“T-RF+A=+—H
1 November 2005 1 November 2006 to
31 October 2015
- 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000 —ETAF+—A=-1+H —ZFZLE+—A-FTHE 2052
—E-"F+—-At+ A
20 November 2006 20 November 2007 to
19 November 2016
=t Total  17:858,000 12,400,000 (1,182,000)  (25,000) 29,051,000

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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28 EE®A @ 28 Employee benefits (continued)
(b) B EEFR (b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
(i) MARBEITEZANRERGEESE XE (i) Movements in the number of share options of the Company
BEAMEFHITEE 2 ZEINT ¢ outstanding and their related weighted average exercise prices are as
follows:
2007 2006
IEF MHEF
18 ted ]
(87r) (&)
Weighted Weighted
average exercise [RAEEZE  average exercise FRih EBiEEIE
price Number of price Number of
(HK$) options (HKS) options
WA —RARRETE Outstanding at 1 July 8.52 17,858,000 8.30 22,109,000
BRI Granted 2052 12,400,000 14.70 77000
B Exercised 8.99 (1,182,000) 747 (4,266,500)
BAM Lapsed 9.45 (25,000) 9.45 (61,500)
WARAZ+BERRTE QOutstanding at 30 June 13.62 29,051,000 8.52 17858,000
RAA=+TBA I Exercisable at 30 June 8.33 13,533,750 795 11,465,500

RER{TEZ B ERETEE B 2 METHRELE=TT The weighted average share price at the dates of exercise for shares
ZARICEERE  FRTABMD) options during the year was $30.25 (2006: $15.68).
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28 Employee benefits (Continued)

(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
(ii) Share options of the Company outstanding at the end of the year
have the following remaining contractual lives and exercise prices:

2007 2006

Fra 055 A HFH

(%) (&)
Remaining  RinEHEZE Remaining  MfhHiHESIE
contractual life Number of  contractual life Number of
(years) options (years) options

7718 Exercise price

$5.87 43 1,250,000 53 1,250,000
$6.12 2.7 3,510,000 3.7 3,780,000
$6.83 4.4 120,000 5.4 120,000
$9.45 6.9 11,694,000 79 12,131,000
$10.17 - - 78 500,000
$14.70 8.0 77,000 9.0 77000
$20.52 9.4 12,400,000 - -
RN A= B BRI Outstanding at 30 June 73 29,051,000 6.8 17858,000

——— HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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28 Employee benefits (continued)

(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
The movements of share options of HLP during the year are as follows:

R
Number of share options
ﬁé_wﬁ R-FRLE BhSE  EE
+A-H ~A=TA ZaEs (B
RARITE . \ ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁ ) Period during ~~ Exercise
Outstanding on BRH BfIf BAM  Outstanding on RitiAH which options price
1 July 2006 Granted Exercised Lapsed 30 June 2007 Date granted are exercisable (HKS)
E% Directors 17877000 - - - 787000  —EEMERA-tH  —FERERA-TRE 920
“E-RERATIA
20 May 2004 20 May 2005 to
19 May 2014
1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 “ETRENA-A 5 ENA-RZ 12.35
“2-1%\A=1-H
1 September 2005 1 September 2006 to
31 August 2015
- 16,500,000 - - 16500000 —EEAE+-A-1H :thiﬁﬂﬁi 1714
< N\
20 November 2006 20 November 2007 to
19 November 2016
[E8 Employees 6,645,000 - (1,037000) (100,000) 5,508,000 “ZENERA-+R ZEZRFRER-1HE 9.20
“E-RERATIA
20 May 2004 20 May 2005 to
19 May 2014
400,000 - (200,000) - 200,000 “ETRFRA=A _?T/\Eﬁﬂ HE 1185
T-RERAZH
3 May 2005 3 May 2006 to
2 May 2015
400,000 - - - 400,000 ZZERENA-B _W/\Enﬂ AZ 12.35
Z-RENA=1-A
1 September 2005 1 September 2006 to
31 August 2015
306,000 - - - 306000  ZEERET-A-A :TJ\ T-A-RZ 1140
S-RETA=1-A
1 November 2005 1 November 2006 to
31 October 2015
- 8,900,000 - - 8900000 ZEEET-ATEA :23&%%@53 16.75
—< /\
14 November 2006 14 November 2007 to
13 November 2016
- 800,000 - - 800000 ZEEtE-AT-B ZEE\FAT-BZ 18.68
“Z—t£-A+A
11 January 2007 11 January 2008 to
10 January 2017
- 200,000 - - 200000 —EEtE-RATZA :T?/\ﬁ ATZRE 2260
S—+E-A+-A
12 February 2007 2 February 2008 to
11 February 2017
- 400,000 - - 400000 ZFFLE-A-T=R :?2 NEZAZT=RZE 2255
o e g
23 February 2007 23 February 2008 to
22 February 2017
- 400,000 - - 400,000 “TRHECA-B ZET)\E-R-RE 219
“F-t#-A-+N\A
1 March 2007 1 March 2008 to
28 February 2017
- 400,000 - - 400000  ZEERLESATAR ZEENEZATNRE 2074
“F—tE=A1+/\H
19 March 2007 19 March 2008 to
18 March 2017
&t Total 26,628,000 27600,000 (1,237000) (100,000) 52,891,000

EEEEERAR —TT</Tt

FEHR —



28 EETF @)
(b) BOBEIEF (@)

(iii) HWARBI TR Z BEMERM EHEHRE &
HERMEFOITEEZEHNT

BB IRAMIRE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28 Employee benefits (Continued)

(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)

(iii) Movements in the number of share options of HLP outstanding and
their related weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

2007 2006
MEFH IEF
168 I8
(&) (&)
Weighted Weighted
average exercise  IRVEEZE  average exercise AP EBIEEE
price Number of price Number of
(HKS) options (HKS) options
Wt A—BRRETHE Outstanding at 1 July 9.43 26,628,000 9.24 29,361,000
BERH Granted 1730 27,600,000 1218 1,706,000
B Exercised 9.63 (1,237,000) 9.20 (4,192,000)
BAM Lapsed 9.20 (100,000) 9.20 (247000)
WARAZ+BERRTE QOutstanding at 30 June 13.54 52,891,000 943 26,628,000
RAAZTRAFIE Exercisable at 30 June 9.42 17,679,500 9.22 12,361,000

RERTTEZ B BT E B 2 B2 E
MEFHRER T AT AT (CTER

F A\ -

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07

The weighted average share price of HLP at the dates of exercise for
share options during the year was $19.24 (2006: $12.28).
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28 Employee benefits (continued)

(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
(iv) Share options of HLP outstanding at the end of the year have the
following remaining contractual lives and exercise prices:

2007 2006

HaEs Fsatrs

(F) (%)
Remaining  F{p EiiEE B Remaining  Rfp HiiEZE
contractual life Number of  contractual life Number of
7{#{E Exercise price (years) options (years) options
$9.20 6.9 23,385,000 79 24,522,000
$11.40 83 306,000 9.3 306,000
$11.85 78 200,000 8.8 400,000
$12.35 8.2 1,400,000 9.2 1,400,000
$16.75 9.4 8,900,000 - -
$17.14 9.4 16,500,000 - -
$18.88 9.5 800,000 - -
$20.74 9.7 400,000 - -
$21.95 9.7 400,000 - -
$22.55 9.7 400,000 - -
$22.60 9.6 200,000 - -
RS A =T ARAHITE Outstanding at 30 June 83 52,891,000 8.0 26,628,000

(v) FREGZ RO EEERE L B R
MaN s — 8@ EERAMGFT 2 Sk
Bt Z i EBERTITT - FERAZN
BB T

(v) The weighted average value per share option granted during the year
estimated at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes pricing model was $5.
The weighted average assumptions used are as follows:

i/NC] BfEME

The Company HLP

R BE 2 BB Share price at grant date $20.30 $1716
IE(E Exercise price $20.52 $17.30
A3 e ) 2 Risk-free interest rate 4% 4%
TEERfE A HR () Expected life (in years) 6 6
il Volatility 0.4 03
TBEERAE Expected dividend per share $0.56 $0.51

RIEHIRER R IREEZEE KR - TR
ERRLE AR —FASAREZ ST
RE - BHERRENRBBEREME
JE o B ATE B R A H AT EGFHER
EARE-

The volatility measured at the standard deviation of expected share price
returns is based on statistical analysis of daily share prices over the one
year immediately preceding the grant date. Expected dividend per shares
is based on historical dividend. Changes in the input assumption could
materially affect the fair value estimate.
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29 Related party transactions

The Group has a 20% interest in a jointly controlled entity which

participated in the development of Package One of the MTRC Tung Chung
Station Development Project. At 30 June 2007 the Group advanced to this
jointly controlled entity a total of $947.3 million (2006: $1,015.3 million). All
advances are interest-free, unsecured and have no fixed settlement dates.

Key management compensation has been disclosed in note 6.

30 Financial risk management objectives and
policies

Exposure to interest rate, liquidity, credit and currency risks arises in the
normal course of the Group's business. The Group’s financial risk
management policies and practices are described below.

(i) Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises from cash and deposits with banks
and borrowings. The Group’s policy on interest rate risk management
involves monitoring of interest rate movements and replacing and entering
into new bank facilities when favourable pricing opportunities arise.

The interest rates of interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities and
repricing/maturity dates are disclosed in notes 17, 20, 21 and 25(b).
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30 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(if) Liquidity risk

The Group manages centrally the liquidity risk of the Company and its

subsidiaries at the Group level. The Group monitors the current and

expected liquidity requirements and its compliance with lending covenants

regularly, to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and

adequate committed lines of funding from major banks to meet its

liquidity requirements.

(iii) Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade receivables. The
Group maintains a defined credit policy. An ageing analysis of trade
receivables is prepared on a regular basis and is closely monitored to
minimise any credit risk associated with these receivables.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the consolidated balance sheet. There
are no significant concentrations of credit risk within the Group.

(iv) Currency risk

Currency risk arises when recognised assets and liabilities are
denominated in a currency that is not the Group's functional currency. The
Group monitors currency exposure by designating the borrowings in local
currencies to match the corresponding payment currencies to mitigate
exposure on exchange rate fluctuations.

(v) Fair value
Unlisted investments for which their fair values cannot be reliably
measured are stated at cost.

The fair values of trade and other receivables, trade and other payables,
cash and deposits with banks, bank loans and floating rate notes are
considered to approximate their carrying amounts.
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31 Significant accounting estimates and judgments

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Note 28 contains information about the assumptions and their risk relating
to fair value of share options granted. Other key sources of estimation
uncertainty are as follows:

(i) Valuation of investment properties

Investment properties of the Group are revalued as at the balance sheet
date by independent qualified valuers, on an open market value basis with
reference to the total rental income after taking into account reversionary
income potential.

The assumptions adopted in the property valuations are based on the
market conditions existing at the balance sheet date, with reference to
current market sales prices and the appropriate capitalisation rate.

(ii) Properties for sale and investment properties under development
Management determines the net realisable value of properties held for
sale by using the prevailing market data such as most recent sale
transactions and market survey reports available from independent
property valuers.

Management's assessments of the recoverable amount of investment
properties under development requires the application of a risk-adjusted
discount rate to estimate the present value of future cash flows to be
derived from the investment properties under development. These
estimates require judgment as to the anticipated rents by reference to
recent leasing transactions in nearby locations, marketing costs and the
expected costs to completion of the properties, the legal and regulatory
framework and general market conditions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32 BRI RREH
ARELRESRAT IS EERHAAE
BB R AR RRIRTE - RARE
RAINRRE T RYAEE Y RTRFER
EXAED -

32 Future changes in accounting policies

The Group has not early applied the following new standards or
interpretations which have been issued by the HKICPA but are not yet
effective. The adoption of such standards or interpretations will not result
in substantial changes to the Group’s accounting policies.

RUAT BEAS AR R0 < & 5T BRI 44
Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

HKAS 1 ((&{837T) - EAH 5=
HKAS 1 (Amendment), Capital disclosures

HKAS 23 (|8 E3]) * fEEX
HKAS 23 (revised), Borrowing costs

HKFRS 7+ @@ T A : 5%
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: disclosures

HKFRS 8 + & 2 &
HKFRS 8, Operating segments

—EBHE—A-H
1 January 2007

—ETNF—R—H
1 January 2009

—ETLE-A—H
1 January 2007

—ETNFE—H—H
1 January 2009

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 * HKFRS 2— &£ B M EFERH R 5 —TT+F=H—H
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11, HKFRS 2-Group and treasury share transactions 1 March 2007
HK(FRIC)-Int 12 » AR RratE e Bk —ZZ)\F—H—H
HK(IFRIC)-Int 12, Service concession arrangements 1 January 2008

33 LEREF

REMBRRERZNAD - HakakzE
THEHFEEHRIE -

34 BEMBE®mEK

SRR _TTLF\A TR BRELFA]
T BERE -

33 Comparative figures

In order to enhance the understandability of the financial statements,
certain comparative figures on the consolidated income statement have
been reclassified.

34 Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 15 August 2007.
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CupE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 FEMNBE QT 35 Principal subsidiaries
RZZEZ+FA=TH At 30 June 2007

BETRA S PTH NCINiES: SR AL K
(7T) ERA DL ERA DL B2
Issued Held by Held by Place of
NG Share Capital The Group  The Company i Incorporation
Company (HKS) % % Activity and Operations
Akihiro Company Limited 2 100 100 LI BE
Property development Hong Kong
Antonis Limited* 10,000 50.9 - MEHE B
Property leasing Hong Kong
AP City Limited 2 50.9 = YEHE B
Property leasing Hong Kong
AP Joy Limited 2 50.9 - MEERE &t
Property development Hong Kong
AP Properties Limited M ER B
Property development Hong Kong

[AJ % 34 50.9 -

A shares
B A% 6 - -
‘B’ shares

AP Star Limited* 2 50.9 - ERIE o
Investment holding Hong Kong
AP Success Limited 2 50.9 - YHEHE B
Property leasing Hong Kong
AP Universal Limited* 2 50.9 - MEME B
Property leasing Hong Kong
AP Win Limited* 1,000,000 50.9 - MEHE B
Property leasing Hong Kong
AP World Limited 2 50.9 - MEERE &t
Property development Hong Kong
Bayliner Investment Ltd.* 8 100 100 ERIEE REBAERTHS
Investment holding British Virgin
Islands

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 FEMBLAR @ 35 Principal subsidiaries (continued
BETRA S PTH NRIFTF SR AL K
(&) A DL ERA DL SES R
Issued Held by Held by Place of
NG Share Capital The Group  The Company i Incorporation
Company (HKS) % % Activity and Operations
Believecity Limited* 2 100 - PERRENEREER BB
Investment holding & Hong Kong

securities trading

Bonna Estates Company Limited 1,000,000 50.9 = YEHE B
Property leasing Hong Kong
REEPFEFRAAX 4,000,000 50.9 - MERE B
Caddo Enterprises, Limited* Property leasing Hong Kong
FREZERAR* 2 50.9 - MEHEE BB
Carmana Limited* Property leasing Hong Kong
Cititop Limited 2 50.9 = LE LI B
Property development Hong Kong
Cokage Limited* 2 100 100 R E B
Investment holding Hong Kong
BHERBRAR] ERIZE BB
Country Bond Development Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
[AJRX 990 50.7 -
A shares
[Bl A& 1 50.9 -
‘B’ share
BEEERERAR] 2 100 - ERIZE BB
Country First Enterprises Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
BHEPEERAR] 5,000,000 55.6 - ERIZE BB
Country Link Enterprises Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
Crest Incorporated* 16 100 = ZRIEE RBEERRHEE
Investment holding British Virgin
Islands
Curicao Company Limited* 2 100 = R E B
Investment holding Hong Kong
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 Principal subsidiaries (Continued)

BERA KEMF NGINiES: AV
(%&7T) R AL AL EEME
Issued Held by Held by Place of
NG Share Capital The Group  The Company Ei Incorporation
Company (HKS) % % Activity and Operations
Dokay Limited* 2 50.9 = YEHE B
Property leasing Hong Kong
BEHERBR AT ERIZE BB
Ease Smart Development Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
[AJRZ 1 100 -
A share
[BJAX 1 50.9 -
‘B’ share
BEEEERAT 2 50.9 - ERIE BB
Easegood Enterprises Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
BEERERRAT 2 100 100 ERIRE &t
Ever Brilliant Investment Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
Folabs Limited* 2 100 - MERE BB
Property leasing Hong Kong
FuYik Company Limited* 3 50.9 - MEHEE &t
Property leasing Hong Kong
EXHRAA 2 50.9 - ERIZE BB
Gala Ruby Limited* Investment holding Hong Kong
EREXERAA* 2 100 100 MEHEE &t
Glory View Properties Limited* Property leasing Hong Kong
Gowily Limited 2 50.9 - MEEE &t
Property leasing Hong Kong
Grand Centre Limited 4 50.9 - YIERE BB
Property leasing Hong Kong
Grand Hotel Group Limited 10,200 50.9 - BRENEELERERE B
Apartment operating & Hong Kong
management

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3B TEMBLAR @

35 Principal subsidiaries (Continued)

BETRA SEFR NCINiES: Eailiiave
(B7) ERAD ERBED S
Issued Held by Held by Place of
NG Share Capital The Group  The Company i Incorporation
Company (HK$) % % Activity and Operations
BRBEESREER AR ERIRE BB
Grand Hotel Holdings Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
[Al & 62,163,123 50.9 -
A shares
Bl 6,000,000 50.9 -
‘B’ shares
BEERERAA 2 100 100 MEHR &t
Great Cheer Development Limited Property development Hong Kong
Hang Chui Company Limited 2 50.9 - YERE B
Property leasing Hong Kong
Hang Far Company Limited* 2 50.9 - RIS & B
Investment holding Hong Kong
BRERAF 200 50.9 - MEHE Bk
Hang Fine Company Limited Property leasing Hong Kong
Hang Kwok Company Limited* 10,000 50.9 - MEHEE B
Property leasing Hong Kong
Hang Lick Company Limited* 10,000 50.9 - YIRS B
Property leasing Hong Kong
B2 (1T AR A A 10,000 50.9 - E IR RRTS &FB
Hang Lung (Administration) Limited Management services Hong Kong
B8z (hE) ARAR 2 100 100 RIS e
Hang Lung (China) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
Hang Lung Enterprises Limited* 2 100 100 R E B
Investment holding Hong Kong
BV HERFR AT 2 100 100 BF 75 BB
Hang Lung Financial Services Limited Financial services Hong Kong
EERERR AR 2 100 100 IR E BB
Hang Lung Investments Limited* Investment holding Hong Kong
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 Principal subsidiaries (Continued)

BETRA SEFR NCINiES: EEaiii AV
(B7m) ERAD ERBED EEME
Issued Held by Held by Place of
NG Share Capital The Group  The Company i Incorporation
Company (HK$) % % Activity and Operations
15& (Erm) BRAF] 1 50.9 - PERRIRE BB
Hang Lung (Jinan) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
15& CEZ) GRAF] 1 50.9 - PERRIRE B
Hang Lung (Liaoning) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
Hang Lung Park-In Limited 2 50.9 - YIRS BB
Property leasing Hong Kong
BEIRREGRAR* 10,000 50.9 - DEBRFIRERE BB
Hang Lung Project Management Project management Hong Kong
Limited*
BEMERR AR 4,142,944,670 50.9 - ERIZE B
Hang Lung Properties Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
BREMEEEGR AT 100,000 50.9 = YHER B
Hang Lung Property Management Property management Hong Kong
Limited*
1B ERIEAR AT 2 50.9 - I E R B
Hang Lung Real Estate Agency Property agencies Hong Kong
Limited*
1B5f2 (&%) AR AR 2 50.9 - ERIRE BB
Hang Lung (Shenyang) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
1Bf& (KF) BRAA] 2 50.9 - ERIRE BB
Hang Lung (Tianjin) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
EBEEERERRAR 2 100 100 B B
Hang Lung Treasury Limited Financial services Hong Kong
1Bf% (%) AR AR 1 50.9 - ERIE &t
Hang Lung (Wuxi) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
Hantak Limited 2 100 100 ERIE o
Investment holding Hong Kong

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 FEMBLAR @ 35 Principal subsidiaries (continued)
BETRA S PTH NCINiES: SR AL K
o) ERA DL ERA DL B2
Issued Held by Held by Place of
NG Share Capital The Group  The Company i Incorporation
Company (HKS) % % Activity and Operations
Hebo Limited 2 100 100 YR B
Property development Hong Kong
HL Enterprises Limited* 2 100 100 R E B
Investment holding Hong Kong
Efizia (BLE) AR AR 2 100 100 g BB
HL Mortgage (HTG) Limited* Financial services Hong Kong
Bfgiria (BrE) BR AR 2 100 100 g BB
HL Mortgage (NH) Limited* Financial services Hong Kong
BfE%RE (RERE) BRAR" 2 100 100 B 75 B
HL Mortgage (NP) Limited* Financial services Hong Kong
BERIE (ZBE) ARAR* 2 100 100 B 75 B
HL Mortgage (NV) Limited* Financial services Hong Kong
fBfEMtE (FE) BRAF 2 50.9 - R E BB
HLP (China) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
HLP Fortune Limited 1 50.9 = LI B
Property development Hong Kong
BEMERMEFRAR] 2 50.9 - B 75 B
HLP Treasury Limited Financial services Hong Kong
HLP Treasury Services Limited* 2 50.9 - RIS & B
Investment holding Hong Kong
Hoi Sang Limited* 2 50.9 - RIS & BE
Investment holding Hong Kong
Kindstock Limited* 2 100 - RIS & B
Investment holding Hong Kong
[EEBARAA* 2 100 - MEERE &
Land Venture Limited* Property development Hong Kong
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CupE
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 FEMBLAR @ 35 Principal subsidiaries (continued)
BETRA KB NCINiES: Gl a3
(B7T) ERADL ERADL S
Issued Held by Held by Place of
NG| Share Capital The Group  The Company £ Incorporation
Company (HKS) % % Activity and Operations
Levington Limited* 8 50.9 = g RBERRES
Financial services British Virgin
Islands
LHBFR AR 1,000,002 50.9 = YR B
Lockoo Limited* Property development Hong Kong
BEREBR AR 10,000 100 = YR B
Luckyson Investments Limited Property development Hong Kong
bEETiRE (FRe) BRAR]* 20 89.7 - g BB
Lungsun Mortgage (PV) Limited* Financial services Hong Kong
Magic Modern International Limited * 1 50.9 = B4 B
Advertising Hong Kong
Mansita Limited* 2 50.9 - MEME B
Property leasing Hong Kong
Modalton Limited 2 50.9 - MEME B
Property leasing Hong Kong
Monafat Limited* 2 50.9 - MEME B
Property leasing Hong Kong
NERBRAFA] 2 100 - MERE BB
Nikco Limited Property leasing Hong Kong
BERRERRAT 10,000 100 - MERE B
Ocean Time Investments Limited* Property leasing Hong Kong
Ottringham Limited* 20 50.9 - YERE BE
Property leasing Hong Kong
Palex Limited* 2 50.9 - MEMRE BE
Property leasing Hong Kong
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3B FEMBIT @

35 Principal subsidiaries (Continued)

BEITRA L ieS NCIGiES: EallijpAvle

(%&T) s iEpalid EmA DL S

Issued Held by Held by Place of

NG| Share Capital The Group  The Company £ Incorporation
Company (HKS) % % Activity and Operations
Paradot Limited* 2 100 100 LE LI B
Property development Hong Kong

Pocaliton Limited 2 50.9 - MERE BB
Property leasing Hong Kong

Promax Limited 2 89.7 = LI B
Property development Hong Kong

BEAR QA 1,560,000 100 100 ERIZE B
Prosperland Housing Limited Investment holding Hong Kong
Purotat Limited* 2 100 100 RIS & B
Investment holding Hong Kong

Rago Star Limited 2 50.9 = YEHE B
Property leasing Hong Kong

Rioloy Limited 2 50.9 - MERE BB
Property leasing Hong Kong

Ronhero Limited* 2 50.9 - MEME B
Property leasing Hong Kong

Scotat Limited 2 89.7 - RIS & B
Investment holding Hong Kong

HABHEBARAF] 20 100 100 MR i
Stanman Properties Limited Property development Hong Kong
Stooket Limited 2 50.9 = YEHE B
Property leasing Hong Kong

Style Giant Limited 2 89.7 = VIR B
Property development Hong Kong

BRERBR AR 2 100 100 MR &FB
Success Cosmos Development Property development Hong Kong

Limited*
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35 Principal subsidiaries (Continued)

BETRA SEFR NCINiES: Eallii AV

(B7) ERAot  Emasdk S

Issued Held by Held by Place of

NG Share Capital The Group  The Company i Incorporation

Company (HKS) % % Activity and Operations

Tegraton Limited 2 50.9 - MEHEE &t

Property leasing Hong Kong

Topnic Limited 2 100 100 MEHEE &t

Property leasing Hong Kong

Velan Limited 2 100 100 MEERE &t

Property development Hong Kong

EEEXBR AR 100,000 50.9 = YEHE B

Wai Luen Investment Company, Property leasing Hong Kong

Limited*

Wililoy Limited* 2 50.9 - MEHEE &t

Property leasing Hong Kong

Yangli Limited* 2 50.9 - MEHEE &t

Property leasing Hong Kong

R EEFRAR* 1,000 100 100 ERERERFFER BB

Yee Fly Investment Limited* Investment holding & Hong Kong
securities trading

Zarat Limited* 2 50.9 - MEEE &t

Property leasing Hong Kong
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3B FEMBIT @

35 Principal subsidiaries (Continued)

e ies NCINiES: SR AL R

ERADLL ERA DL 2

HE ARLRBII B ERE I E A Held by Held by Place of
Wholly Foreign Owned Enterprises in Registered The Group ~ The Company i Incorporation
The People's Republic of China Capital % % Activity and Operations
FEEEREMEBRAR 122,500,000 7T 50.9 = WFER PEARLM
Liaoning Hang Lung Properties US$122,500,000 Property development The People’s
Limited Republic of China
R EEERR AR 55,299,990 7T 50.9 - MEERE HEARKM
Shandong Hang Lung Properties US$55,299,990 Property development The People’s
Limited Republic of China
B ERMERRAR 109,990,000 7T 50.9 - mEER HEARANE
Shenyang Hang Lung Properties US$109,990,000 Property development The People’s
Limited Republic of China
EHEREMERRAR* 422,500,000 7T 50.9 - mEER HEARHAN
Wuxi Hang Lung Properties HK$422,500,000 Property development The People’s
Limited* Republic of China
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35 Principal subsidiaries (Continued)

BTSRRI L
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M E AR B P NGIlEiEs: FE A AL K

(=) ERADL ERADL S

HEARKEMBEHIIEGERE Registered Held by Held by Place of
Equity Joint Venture in Capital The Group ~ The Company ES Incorporation
The People's Republic of China (US$) % % Activity and Operations
EEEREMEREFR AR 167,004,736 50.3 - MEERIEE HEARKNME
Shanghai Hang Bond Property Property development The People’s
Development Co., Ltd. & leasing Republic of China
EEEREmEAR AR 17,766,000 70 = YFER HPEARLM
Shanghai Heng Cheng Real Estate Property development The People’s
Development Co., Ltd. Republic of China
LEBEREMERZEARAR 165,000,000 50.0 - MEBERREE HEARKN
Shanghai Kong Hui Property Property development The People’s
Development Co., Ltd. & leasing Republic of China

* RS GEHAE X

ERINHEEZRARYARE RN N EE

BEATVEZIEWMBRR -

HANG LUNG GROUP LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07

* Not audited by KPMG

The above list gives the principal subsidiaries of the Group which in the
opinion of the directors, principally affect the profit and assets of the

Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

36 TESENT
R-BTLEXA=1A

36 Principal jointly controlled entities
At 30 June 2007

BEITRA SEFR NCINiES: Eallii AV

(7T) ERADL ERADL B2

Issued Held by Held by Place of

NG| Share Capital The Group ~ The Company 3 Incorporation

Company (HK$) % % Activity and Operations

FEERAR LA 400 25 - MEHEE &t

Daily Win Development Limited Property leasing Hong Kong

BEIRE (KE) BRAF] 2 50 - B BB

Hang Hing Mortgage (TH) Limited Financial services Hong Kong

BERFESRABRAF 519,000 50 - FO SO AR5 BB

Hang Lung-Hakuyosha Dry Cleaning Dry and laundry cleaning Hong Kong
Limited

Newfoundworld Finance Limited 100,000 20 = Bp 75 BB

Financial services Hong Kong

Newfoundworld Holdings Limited 2,000,000 20 - ERIRE &t

Investment holding Hong Kong

Newfoundworld Investment Holdings 8 20 = ZRIEE RBEERRHEE

Limited Investment holding British Virgin

Islands

Newfoundworld Limited 2,000,000 20 - LE LI B

Property development Hong Kong

Pure Jade Limited 1,000 20 = LE LI BB

Property development Hong Kong

ERERBERAIA 3 17 - MEHEE i

Star Play Development Limited Property leasing Hong Kong

EIARA IR R B DT AN E ST ©

ERINHEFZRARYAEE BN M EE

BEAFEZIERERA -

The above companies are not audited by KPMG.

The above list gives the principal jointly controlled entities of the Group
which in the opinion of the directors, principally affect the profit and assets

of the Group.
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